

Olasumbo Abraham

Registered Nurse

Adaptable Chief Nursing Officer possessing 20 years of extensive experience in hospital setting. Dynamic and educated with clear articulation and communication skills. Represents nursing department to senior management and delivers quality nursing management. Talented at proactively addressing problematic situations in stressful settings and resolving disputes fairly.



Work History

2019-09 -
Current

Chief Nursing Office

Maternal And Child Center, Lekki, Lagos

- Maintained proper staff levels within budget parameters to deliver high levels of care to every patient.
- Developed and implemented new nursing protocols to improve patient outcomes while minimizing medical errors.
- Maximized staff and patient protections by enforcing optimal disease prevention protocols.
- Supervised staff of 15 registered nurses and 12 certified nursing assistants.
- Monitored and inspected staff processes to eliminate hazards posed for both residents and staff while ensuring continuous compliance with regulations.
- Provided direct nursing care to patients when personnel was short-staffed.
- Investigated and reported all incidents per hospital policies.
- Created customized care plans, working with hospital staff and families to assess and meet individual needs.

2007-12 -
2019-08

Senior Nursing Sister

Ibeju Lekki General Hospital, Akodo, Lagos



Contact

Address

Sangotedo, Lagos, 00000

Phone

234-803-783-8425

E-mail

Oluremia2007@gmail.com



Skills

Nursing staff management
Staff development and training
Acute care
Patient condition assessments
Patient care services coordination
Needs assessment
Patient treatment planning
Staff direction and support

- Transported patients between rooms and appointments or testing locations.
- Maintained patient stability by checking vital signs and weight and recording intake and outtake information.
- Cared for clients with diagnoses such as respiratory failure, diabetes, Parkinson's disease and muscular dystrophy.
- Maintained best-in-class standards for individualized care in 80-bed unit by continuously checking in with patients and families and quickly providing care.
- Reduced risks of patient infection and cross-contamination by cleaning and sterilizing equipment.
- Adhered to social distancing protocols and wore mask or face shield.
- Improved operations through consistent hard work and dedication.

Treatment plan implementation

Training and mentoring

Multidisciplinary team collaboration

Relationship building and retention

Patient education and counseling

Healthy meal preparation

Wellness services

In-service education planning

Policy and procedure adherence

**2003-03 -
2006-06**

Staff Nurse

Badagry General Hospital, , Badagry, Lagos

- Gathered patient health data through interviews and observation, documenting data in electronic records.
- Performed various nursing interventions such as wound dressing, vital sign monitoring and specimen collection.
- Ordered, interpreted and evaluated diagnostic tests to identify and assess patient condition.
- Assessed physical, psychological, physiologic and cognitive status of patients.
- Directed patient care by initiating and following through with plan of care, continuing care and discharge instructions.
- Monitored patients' conditions and reported changes in physical presentation, appearance and behavior to discuss treatment with physicians.
- Updated patient charts with data such as medications to keep records current and support accurate treatments.

- Coordinated with physicians to perform bedside procedures such as intravenous injections, vascular line insertions and bronchoscopies.
- Taught patients how to improve lifestyle choices, dramatically reducing chance of symptom reoccurrence.
- Promoted patient independence by teaching self-care skills.
- Implemented medication and IV administration, catheter insertion and airway management.

Education

2018-04 -
2021-04

Bachelor of Science: Nursing Science

*Ladoke Akintola University of Technology -
Ogbomosho, OYO State*

2000-03 -
2001-03

High School Diploma

*Ogun State School of Midwifery - Ijebu Ode, Ogun
State.*

1995-09 -
1999-06

High School Diploma

*School of Nursing, Lagos University Teaching Hospit -
Surulere, Lagos*

Accomplishments

National association of nigerian nurses and midwives ,
maternal and child center unit Chairmam.

Affiliations

National association of nigerian nurses and midwives

Certifications

2001-03	Licenced midwife no 79338
1999-06	Registered nurse no 100577
2022-04	Basic life support